


From: Cory Walk
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Cc: Hull, Jason; Pritchett, Gary; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] Re: BW-2 Basic Energy Services Eunice BW #1 (API# 30-025-26884): Response to OCD Letter of

December 26, 2019 and OCD Review of Permit Sections 2.B.1 and 2.B.2
Date: Friday, March 13, 2020 4:55:49 PM
Attachments: Eunice 1 - Salt Cavern Characterization.pdf

Good Afternoon Carl,

Please see the attached cavern characterization sheet. The attached document includes a
diagram of the cavern, estimated volume and dimensions, and an explanation of how it was
calculated using estimates of brine production for years where data was missing, as per Jim's
direction. Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Thank you,

On Thu, Feb 13, 2020 at 11:39 AM Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us>
wrote:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) is in receipt of Basic Energy Services,
LLC’s (Basic) response of January 31, 2020 to the OCD Letter of December 26, 2019. OCD
has inserted most of the text related to the information provided in Basic’s January
submittal.

 

OCD has completed its review of Discharge Permit Sections 2.B.1 and 2.B.2 have been
deemed unacceptable in the current form.  OCD provides review conclusions and conditions
for approval below to be received by specified dates.

 

A. Section 2.B.1: Surface Subsidence Monitoring Plan

 

Basic Energy Services L.P. had plans to install survey monuments around the well for
surface subsidence monitoring. Unfortunately, this was never completed. BES has discussed
a new subsidence monitor program with Jim Griswold at the NMOCD in which Harcrow
Surveying, out of Artesia, will use drones to measure elevations and report any subsidence.
The drone will measure the precise elevation in a 250’ x 175’ grid surrounding the Eunice
Brine well in 25’ increments. Harcrow Surveying performed the baseline survey in April
2019. Please see a copy of their survey at the end of this report. Additional surveys will be
conducted at least semiannually throughout the life of the well. If the monitored surface ever
reaches 0.10 ft compared to its baseline elevation, BES will notify OCD immediately for
further instructions.

 

OCD Conclusions and Conditions of Approval:
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7” casing
set to 1450’


2 5/8” tubing
set to 1580’


Open Hole
to 1818’


368’


SALT CAVERN CHARACTERIZATION


Eunice Brine #001 (BW-2)
Basic Energy Services L.P.
API: 30-025-26884
Sec. 34, T. 21S, R. 37E
Lat: 32.42983 Long: -103.15015


The Eunice Brine well has been producing 
brine since it was spudded in July 1980. 
Unfortunately, there are several gaps in 
Basic Energy’s brine production records. 
Specifically, there are no records from 
October 1982 - December 1987, July 
1989 - December 1996, and April 2006 –
July 2006. All brine production data are 
in NMOCD’s online records. Under Jim 
Griswold’s (NMOCD) direction, estimates 
were used for the times when data was 
missing. An average of the brine 
production from the 12 months before 
the gap and 12 months after the gap was 
used to give an estimate of each month's 
brine production within the missing 
timeframes. Also, Basic Energy does not 
have well logs that go beneath the 
casing shoe. Therefore, a height from the 
casing shoe to the TD of the open hole 
was used in the radius calculation. See 
below for the calculated salt cavern 
volume and dimensions based on brine 
production data (and estimates) from 
July 1980 to December 2018.


Total Brine = 8,132,009 bbl.
122.136 lbs/bbl = 993,211,051 lbs halite
V= (993,211,051 lbs) / (80 lbs/ft3) = 12,415,138 ft3


V = πr2h / 3
12,415,138 ft3 = (3.14159 x r2) x (368’) / 3
r = 179.49’


Est. cavern height = 368’
Est. cavern floor diameter = 358.98’


358.98’







 

1. The accuracy of the monument location elevation survey must be to an accuracy of
0.01 ft. or 1/100th of a foot.

2. The details of a formal survey plan were not provided, i.e., monuments, construction,
equipment model and specifications information, surveyor certification of survey
accuracy. The notification within 24 hours of having knowledge of an elevation
differential of 0.1 ft. or 1/10th of a foot is ok.

3. The State Geodetic survey marker location and information used to start the survey
elevation traverse is required with map relative to survey points. The details of survey
closure to assess accuracy of each survey is required, i.e., start point elevation with
return to start point with recorded elevation and differential. If the elevation difference
of traverse closure is greater than 0.01 ft. the survey may be considered inaccurate and
another survey traverse must be implemented to ensure survey instrumentation
accuracy at the time of survey.

4. Surveys must be signed by a Certified Surveyor indicating the survey is accurate.
5. Harcrow must submit a formal “Surface Subsidence Monitoring Plan” for OCD

review within 60-days or by April 13, 2020 from the date of this e-mail message to the
OCD.

 

B. Section 2.B.2: Solution Cavern Characterization Program

 

Using the cavern characterization chart given by OCD the cavern size is as follows.

 

From January 1, 2018 until December 31, 2018 a total of 170,020 bbl. of brine was
produced.  Please see Figure 2 for recorded totals. I have included the full sheet for review at
the end of this report. Please accept it for record.

          

Depicted below is the amount of material used to produce the 170,020 bbl. of brine in 2018
for your review.

 

170,020 bbl of brine x 122.136 lbs/bbl= 20,765,562.72 lbs of Salado Fm

 

20,765,562.72 lbs of Salado Fm x ft3/80 lbs- 259,569.53 ft3

 

A total of 259,570 cubic feet (9,614 cubic yards) of material was mined out of marker bed 9
in 2018. If we perform the same calculations using records posted on the OCD website



starting when monthly volumes were first recorded in 2006 to 2019, we get 2,318,826 bbls
of brine and a mined volume of 3,540,152 cubic feet (131,117 cubic yards). Using all
available records posted on the OCD website for the Eunice #1 brine well (assuming they
are accurate) there has been a total of 5,107,239 bbls of brine produced and a mined volume
of 7,797,222 cubic feet (288,786 cubic yards) from 1980 to 2019.

 

The ratio of volumes of brine water produced to fresh water injected was below the 90%
threshold for 14 out of the 24 months from January 2017 to January 2019 (see Figure 2).
Basic Energy explains this shortage of brine water produced as inaccurate readings from a
faulty meter. In September 2018, Basic Energy replaced the meter and all readings since
have returned to the expected levels.

 

Figure not transferrable to this document.

 

Figure: 2 Fresh water injection and brine production volumes in 2017-2018

 

OCD Conclusions and Conditions of Approval:

 

1. The information does not satisfactorily reflect an estimate acceptable to OCD. Please
find attached an example calculation of an accepted OCD Method of addressing this
requirement. The operator may also opt to perform a Sonar on the well cavern, which
could require an extension of the submittal date.

2. Cummulative brine well production values derived from historical records must be
provided as the basis of the estimated cavern configuration.

3. Please submit the current cavern configuration within 30-days or by March 14, 2020
from date of this e-mail message to the OCD.

 

OCD has marked its calendar for receipt of the above.

 

Please contact me if you have questions.

 

Thank you.

 

 



Mr. Carl J. Chavez, CHMM (#13099)

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department

1220 South St Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Ph. (505) 476-3490

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us

“Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or
recycle, and move forward with the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to:
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD  and see “Publications”)

 

-- 
Cory Walk
Natural Resources Specialist/Geologist
Permits West
37 Verano Loop
Santa Fe, NM  87508

Office: 505-466-8120
Mobile: 760-445-4409

mailto:CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/GGmsCyPDN1I7qzZnUZz-Oy?domain=emnrd.state.nm.us
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



From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
To: "Cory Walk"; Hull, Jason; Pritchett, Gary
Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Bcc: Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD; Ames, Eric, EMNRD
Subject: BW-2 Basic Energy Services Eunice BW #1 (API# 30-025-26884): Response to OCD Letter of December 26, 2019

and OCD Review of Permit Sections 2.B.1 and 2.B.2
Date: Thursday, February 13, 2020 11:38:00 AM
Attachments: CAVREN SIZE.pdf

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) is in receipt of Basic Energy Services,
LLC’s (Basic) response of January 31, 2020 to the OCD Letter of December 26, 2019. OCD
has inserted most of the text related to the information provided in Basic’s January submittal.
 
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
 
Basic Energy Services L.P. had plans to install survey monuments around the well for surface
subsidence monitoring. Unfortunately, this was never completed. BES has discussed a new
subsidence monitor program with Jim Griswold at the NMOCD in which Harcrow Surveying,
out of Artesia, will use drones to measure elevations and report any subsidence. The drone
will measure the precise elevation in a 250’ x 175’ grid surrounding the Eunice Brine well in
25’ increments. Harcrow Surveying performed the baseline survey in April 2019. Please see a
copy of their survey at the end of this report. Additional surveys will be conducted at least
semiannually throughout the life of the well. If the monitored surface ever reaches 0.10 ft
compared to its baseline elevation, BES will notify OCD immediately for further instructions.
 
OCD Conclusions and Conditions of Approval:
 

1. The accuracy of the monument location elevation survey must be to an accuracy of 0.01
ft. or 1/100th of a foot.

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
another survey traverse must be implemented to ensure survey instrumentation accuracy
at the time of survey.

4. Surveys must be signed by a Certified Surveyor indicating the survey is accurate.
5. Harcrow must submit a formal “Surface Subsidence Monitoring Plan” for OCD review

within 60-days or by April 13, 2020 from the date of this e-mail message to the OCD.
 
B. Section 2.B.2: Solution Cavern Characterization Program
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2 7/8" J-55 6.5# IPC


John Doe Well No6 
API 30-015-#####
SEC36 T18S R38E


 8 5/8" csg.


2312'


208.514'


2006 to 2017 Total Brine bbl. 3,538,154


122.136 LBS / BBL = 432,135,977 LBS HALITE


Est. cavern floor diameter is 286.14'


Est. hight is 252'


LAT: 32.#####  LONG:-103.#####


PPG 9.97 brine  


PPG 8.34 fresh


SG 1.1951


V= ∏ꭆ²h / 3


V = (3.14159 * 143.07²) * (252') / 3


V = 5,401,648.6 ft.ᶾ


(432,135,977 LBS)  / (80BLS per ftᶾ) = 5,401,700 ftᶾ


252' 


286.14' 


tbg.@2312' 


EXAMPLE SALT CAVERN CHARACTERIZATION











Using the cavern characterization chart given by OCD the cavern size is as follows.
 
From January 1, 2018 until December 31, 2018 a total of 170,020 bbl. of brine was produced. 
Please see Figure 2 for recorded totals. I have included the full sheet for review at the end of
this report. Please accept it for record.
          
Depicted below is the amount of material used to produce the 170,020 bbl. of brine in 2018 for
your review.
 
170,020 bbl of brine x 122.136 lbs/bbl= 20,765,562.72 lbs of Salado Fm
 
20,765,562.72 lbs of Salado Fm x ft3/80 lbs- 259,569.53 ft3
 
A total of 259,570 cubic feet (9,614 cubic yards) of material was mined out of marker bed 9 in
2018. If we perform the same calculations using records posted on the OCD website starting
when monthly volumes were first recorded in 2006 to 2019, we get 2,318,826 bbls of brine
and a mined volume of 3,540,152 cubic feet (131,117 cubic yards). Using all available records
posted on the OCD website for the Eunice #1 brine well (assuming they are accurate) there has
been a total of 5,107,239 bbls of brine produced and a mined volume of 7,797,222 cubic feet
(288,786 cubic yards) from 1980 to 2019.
 
The ratio of volumes of brine water produced to fresh water injected was below the 90%
threshold for 14 out of the 24 months from January 2017 to January 2019 (see Figure 2). Basic
Energy explains this shortage of brine water produced as inaccurate readings from a faulty
meter. In September 2018, Basic Energy replaced the meter and all readings since have
returned to the expected levels.
 
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
“Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or recycle,
and move forward with the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to:
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD  and see “Publications”)
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From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
To: "Cory Walk"; Hull, Jason; Pritchett, Gary
Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD; Ames, Eric, EMNRD
Subject: BW-2 Eunice Brine Well No. 1 (API# 30-025-26884: OCD Letter of December 26, 2019: Responses to Operator

Questions, Comments, and Clarification on Deadline Requirements
Date: Monday, February 10, 2020 12:42:00 PM

Mr. Walk, et al.:
 
The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) is in receipt of Basic Energy Services,
LLC’s (Basic) e-mail communications of January 13th and 31st below (see comments below)
pertaining to the OCD letter of December 26, 2019. In addition, OCD expands with required
deadline dates for deliverables based on the OCD letter.
 
A. OCD’s current requirements based on questions and submittals by Basic to the OCD letter
of December 26, 2019 are:
 

1. Basic shall submit the Closure Plan to OCD by February 25, 2020;
2. Basic shall submit the “New” WQCC UIC Class III Brine Well Application to OCD by

February 25, 2020;
3. Basic shall no later than February 25, 2020, unless stated otherwise, submit the

following:
a. Condition 2.A.1 and 2.H.3: Submit schedule to install Monitor Well or an

Agreement with Chevron to allow Basic to sample the Chevron Groundwater
Monitoring Well (OSE: CP-01358-POD7) installed a 95ft deep on the pad
approximately 150ft southeast of the brine well;

b. Condition 2.B.1: Plan was submitted to OCD on January 31, 2020 and OCD is
currently reviewing it separately;

c. Condition 2.B.2 and 5.D: Program was submitted to OCD on January 31, 2020
and OCD is currently reviewing it separately;

 
B. OCD response comments on the January 13, 2020 e-mail from Basic (see communication
provided below) are:
 

1. OCD requires the Closure Plan as stated above.
2. OCD requires a “New” WQCC UIC Class III Brine Well Application for an OCD

Discharge Permit as stated above.
 
C. OCD response comments on the January 31, 2020 e-mail with attached “Annual Class III
Well Report dated January 23, 2020” from Basic (see communication provided below) are:
 

1. See A.3.b and A.3.c above.
2. Basic is liable for not reporting on Conditions 2.A; 2.B.3; 3.F; 2.J and 5.A. Furthermore,

it appears Basic can’t comply as this point in time.
 
OCD Conclusions:
 

1. If Basic can comply with A.2 and A.3.a above, OCD may extend the deadline for A.1 if
Basic feels it needs more time to comply.

2. OCD is currently reviewing the “Annual Class III Well Report dated January 23, 2020”

mailto:CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us
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for compliance with the OCD letter of December 26, 2019 and/or responses based on
the submittal.

3. Basic shall not operate the well without a valid permit issued by the OCD.
 
Please contact me to discuss the OCD December 26, 2019 letter with requirements and
deadline clarifications for operator responses.
 
Thank you.
 
***********

From: Cory Walk
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Hull, Jason; Pritchett, Gary
Subject: [EXT] BW-002 Eunice Brine Well Compliance
Date: Friday, January 31, 2020 5:20:18 PM
Attachments: ANNUAL BRINE WELL REPORT JAN 2020.pdf

 
Good Afternoon Carl,

Attached you will find an annual report for 2018-2019. This report addresses all sections and subsections in which
Basic Energy has failed to comply in regards to the Eunice Brine Well (BW-002). Please accept this report for
record and let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,
 
--
Cory Walk
Natural Resources Specialist/Geologist
Permits West 37
Verano Loop
Santa Fe, NM 87508

Office: 505-466-

8120

Mobile: 760-445-4409
 
***********

From: Cory Walk <cory@permitswest.com>
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 9:33 AM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us>; Hull, Jason
<jason.hull@basicenergyservices.com>

Subject: [EXT] BW-002 Eunice Brine

Good Morning Carl,
I understand that NMOCD has requested Basic Energy Services to submit a closure plan and a plugging and
abandonment plan for their Eunice Brine well (BW-002). Basic is still intending on permitting this well and have
been making the necessary steps to comply with previous orders. Subsidence surveys have been completed, they
have been gathering documents and working on annual reports, etc. They are currently hung up on getting a
monitoring well installed. As this is land owned by Chevron, Basic has been struggling to get an agreement from
Chevron to allow them to drill a monitoring well.
 
As Basic does not desire to presently plug and abandon this well, does the OCD still require the submittal of
these plans? Or can Basic proceed in gathering the necessary documents for compliance and submit them ASAP,
along with a renewal application? Please advise.
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

Attached you will find an annual report for 2018-2019. This report addresses all sections and
subsections in which Basic Energy has failed to comply in regards to the Eunice Brine Well
(BW-002). Please accept this report for record and let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

-- 
Cory Walk
Natural Resources Specialist/Geologist
Permits West
37 Verano Loop
Santa Fe, NM  87508

Office: 505-466-8120
Mobile: 760-445-4409

mailto:cory@permitswest.com
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mailto:jason.hull@basicenergyservices.com
mailto:Gary.Pritchett@basicenergyservices.com
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2018 SUMMARY OF CLASS III BW-002 


In 2018 the Eunice BW-002 experienced an increase in 


sales from an est. average of 11,000 bbl. per month to 


est. 14,000 bbl. per month.  This is an annual increase of 


37,000 bbl (28%) from 2017 to 2018. The total brine in 


solution produced in 2018 was recorded at 170,020 bbl.  


Total Fresh water from the City of Eunice is still being 


used and totaled 206,401 bbl in 2018.  No remedial or 


major work has been done on the well in 2018. 


 


David Alvarado, representative for Basic Energy 


Services (BES) and the primary contact with respect to 


all things related to the Eunice BW-002, recently left in 


2018. With his departure came a rough transition period 


and steep learning curve for various other Basic Energy 


Services employees now in charge of this well. Hence, 


annual reports were not submitted, chemical analyses 


were not performed, the discharge permit expired on 


January 6, 2019 and the well was shut-in January 11, 


2019. A new discharge permit application is currently in 


process and will be submitted this year.  


 


 


COMPLIANCE REVIEW 


Prior to the expired permit, Jim Griswold of the 


NMOCD submitted a compliance review on February 


16, 2018 to David Alvarado of Basic Energy Services. 


The compliance review included missing documents and 


reports over the previous 5 years, specifically: 2.A 


Quarterly analysis of injected fluids and brine, 2.A.1 


Monitor well, 2.B.1 Surface Subsidence Monitoring Plan 


information, 2.B.2 Solution Cavern Characterization 


Program, 2.B.3 Annual Certification, 2.H.3.a Monitor 


well shall be installed and sampled, 2.J Annual Report, 


3.C Continuous Monitoring Devices, and 3.F Fluids 


Injection and Brine Production Volumes and Pressures 


submittal of monthly reports. See below for information 


regarding these individual subsections. 


 


Section 2.A: Quarterly Monitoring Requirements for 


Class III wells 


BES does not have any data regarding the analysis of 


fluids beyond the 2016 dataset available in Figure 1 


below. Lab analyses were submitted with the 2016 


annual report. BES commits to do better and comply 


with the analysis of fluids procedure in the future. BES 


has contacted Cardinal Laboratories and they will be 


collecting and analyzing injected fresh water and 


produced brine water at least quarterly for the following 


characteristics: pH, density, TDS, chlorides, and sodium 


concentration. 


 
 


Figure: 1 Fresh and Brine History Comparison 


 


 


Section 2.A.1: Monitor Well 


BES has yet to install a monitor well screened within the 


water table. The pad and required location of the 


monitoring well is on private land owned by Chevron 


USA. BES has been attempting to get approval from 


Chevron in order to drill and install a monitoring well on 


their land; however, this process has taken much longer 


than expected. As soon as BES obtains permission from 


Chevron, they will submit an application to NMOSE 


requesting permission to drill a monitoring well <50ft 


downgradient of the brine well location (proposed 


monitoring well coordinates = Lat: 32.429830, Long: -


103.149880). This well will be drilled and completed 


immediately upon approval from the NMOSE. Once the 


well is complete, water samples will be taken and 


analyzed by Cardinal Laboratories and reports will be 


submitted to OCD. 


 


Section 2.B.1: Surface Subsidence Monitoring Plan 


Basic Energy Services L.P. had plans to install survey 


monuments around the well for surface subsidence 


monitoring. Unfortunately, this was never completed. 


BES has discussed a new subsidence monitor program 
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with Jim Griswold at the NMOCD in which Harcrow 


Surveying, out of Artesia, will use drones to measure 


elevations and report any subsidence. The drone will 


measure the precise elevation in a 250’ x 175’ grid 


surrounding the Eunice Brine well in 25’ increments. 


Harcrow Surveying performed the baseline survey in 


April 2019. Please see a copy of their survey at the end 


of this report. Additional surveys will be conducted at 


least semiannually throughout the life of the well. If the 


monitored surface ever reaches 0.10 ft compared to its 


baseline elevation, BES will notify OCD immediately 


for further instructions. 


 


 


Section 2.B.2: Solution Cavern Characterization 


Program 


Using the cavern characterization chart given by OCD 


the cavern size is as follows.  


 


From January 1, 2018 until December 31, 2018 a total of 


170,020 bbl. of brine was produced.  Please see Figure 2 


for recorded totals. I have included the full sheet for 


review at the end of this report. Please accept it for 


record. 


 


Depicted below is the amount of material used to 


produce the 170,020 bbl. of brine in 2018 for your 


review. 


 


 


170,020 𝑏𝑏𝑙 𝑜𝑓 𝑏𝑟𝑖𝑛𝑒 × 
122.136 𝑙𝑏𝑠


𝑏𝑏𝑙
=  20,765,562.72 𝑙𝑏𝑠 𝑜𝑓 𝑆𝑎𝑙𝑎𝑑𝑜 𝐹𝑚 


 


20,765,562.72 𝑙𝑏𝑠 𝑜𝑓 𝑆𝑎𝑙𝑎𝑑𝑜 𝐹𝑚 × 
𝑓𝑡3


80 𝑙𝑏𝑠
 = 259,569.53 𝑓𝑡3 


   


 


A total of 259,570 cubic feet (9,614 cubic yards) of 


material was mined out of marker bed 9 in 2018. If we 


perform the same calculations using records posted on 


the OCD website starting when monthly volumes were 


first recorded in 2006 to 2019, we get 2,318,826 bbls of 


brine and a mined volume of 3,540,152 cubic feet 


(131,117 cubic yards). Using all available records posted 


on the OCD website for the Eunice #1 brine well 


(assuming they are accurate) there has been a total of 


5,107,239 bbls of brine produced and a mined volume of 


7,797,222 cubic feet (288,786 cubic yards) from 1980 to 


2019. 


  


The ratio of volumes of brine water produced to fresh 


water injected was below the 90% threshold for 14 out 


of the 24 months from January 2017 to January 2019 


(see Figure 2). Basic Energy explains this shortage of 


brine water produced as inaccurate readings from a 


faulty meter. In September 2018, Basic Energy replaced 


the meter and all readings since have returned to the 


expected levels. 


 


 


 
 


Figure: 2 Fresh water injection and brine production 


volumes in 2017-2018  


 


 


Section 2.B.3: Annual Certification 


Basic Energy Services L.P. has reviewed the BW-002 


CBL and shows good continuity between the outer most 


casing and the borehole wall.  A 5.5” liner was run to the 


shoe of the 8.625” and cemented in place to surface 


assuring that the Rustler and upper water is protected. 


Basic Energy Services L.P. placement of the mining area 


is in marker bed 9 and is continuing to mine in this 


Halite bed by water induction thru inter most tubular and 


extracting thru the  5.5” liner. BW-002 is monitored and 


operates with 250 psi at surface down the tubing.  


 


 


Section 2.H.3.a: Monitor Well 


See above section 2.A.1. 


BES Asset # UNIT SEC TOWNSHIP RANGE


18476 630 FSL 2427 FEL O 34 21S 37E


BES 2017 Brine 400 Max PSI Fresh


Month Start End Total PSI F/W Start F/W End Total % F/w to Brine Year throughput capability 982,080 Bbl.


Jan 0 10,699 10,699 250 0 11,292 11,292 94.7


Feb 10,699 22,098 11,399 250 11,292 23,095 11,803 96.6


Mar 22,098 38,679 16,581 250 23,095 41,237 18,142 91.4


Apr 38,679 55,749 17,070 250 41,237 58,812 17,575 97.1


May 0 12,049 12,049 250 0 15,007 15,007 80.3 re set to zero


Jun 12,049 15,259 3,210 250 15,007 18,797 3,790 84.7


July 0 8,211 8,211 250 0 9,182 9,182 89.4 re set 0


August 8,211 15,177 6,966 250 9,182 17,242 8,060 86.4


Sep 15,177 40,317 25,140 250 17,242 44,359 27,117 92.7


Oct 40,317 47,106 6,789 250 44,359 53,898 9,539 71.2


Nov 0 5,688 5,688 250 0 7,866 7,866 72.3 re set F/w and B/w meters


Dec 5,688 14,937 9,249 250 7,866 23,800 15,934 58.0


Year total 133,051 155,307 85.7


ENDING TOTAL FOR 2017


BES Asset # UNIT SEC TOWNSHIP RANGE


18476 630 FSL 2427 FEL O 34 21S 37E


BES Brine 400 Max PSI Fresh


Month Start End Total PSI F/W Start F/W End Total % F/w to Brine


Jan 0 13,917 13,917 250 0 21,072 21,072 66.0


Feb 13,917 22,180 8,263 250 21,072 33,585 12,513 66.0


Mar 0 6,319 6,319 250 0 9,451 9,451 66.9 Reset meters to 0 3.1.18


Apr 6,319 28,216 21,897 250 9,451 32,886 23,435 93.4 Reset meters to 0 4.30.18


May 0 20,777 20,777 250 0 26,844 26,844 77.4


Jun 20,777 28,755 7,978 250 26,844 40,141 13,297 60.0


July 28,755 40,817 12,062 250 40,141 55,627 15,486 77.9


August 40,817 50,664 9,847 55,677 67,734 12,057 81.7


Sep 0 17,366 17,366 0 18,780 18,780 92.5 New Meter 9.1.18


Oct 17,366 34,263 16,897 18,780 36,872 18,092 93.4


Nov 34,263 56,488 22,225 36,872 59,534 22,662 98.1


Dec 0 12,472 12,472 0 12,712 12,712 98.1 Reset meters to 0


Year total 170,020 206,401 82.4


ENDING TOTAL FOR 2018


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


Jan 12,472 12,472 0 250 12,712 12,712 0 N/A Shut in wel l  1.11.19


Feb 0 0


Mar 0 0


Apr 0 0


May 0 0


Jun 0 0


July 0 0


August 0 0


Sep 0 0


Oct 0 0


Nov 0 0


Dec 0 0


Year total 0 0


RUNNING TOTALS FOR 2019


Well Monthly capability  81,840 bbl.


Lease API FOOTAGE County 


Eunice Brine #1 30-025-26884 LEA


Year throughput capability 982,080 Bbl.


FOOTAGELease County API


Well Monthly capability  81,840 bbl.


Eunice Brine #1


Lease


Eunice Brine #1


LEA30-025-26884


30-025-26884


API FOOTAGE


1/1/16 reset brine and fresh meter to 0 ending 57813, 60448


Well Monthly capability  81,840 bbl.


County 


LEA
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Section 3.C: Continuous Monitoring Devices 


Basic Energy Services confirms that continuous 


monitoring devices are in place and have been recording 


injection pressure, flow rate, flow volume, and pressure 


on the annulus between the tubing and the long string of 


casing. 


 


Section 3.F: Fluid Injection and Brine production 


Volumes and Pressures 


See Figure 2 above for fluid injection and brine 


production volumes and pressures for 2017-2019. A 


larger version of Figure 2 is attached to the end of this 


report.  


 


MECHANICAL INTEGRITY TEST 


Basic Energy Services successfully completed the five-


year MIT requirement by passing the test on August 9th, 


2016. The four hour test started at 8am and finished at 


12:10pm and was witnessed by Mark Whitaker. Please 


see copy of mechanical test chart and C-103 at the end of 


this report.  


 


DEVIATIONS OF OPERATIONS 


No production deviations occurred in 2018 at the BW-


002 Brine well. However, in January 2019 operations 


were shut down and the brine well was shut in. 


 


LEAKS AND SPILLS CORRECTIVE ACTION 


In January 2019, a small leak was found on the loading 


line at the Eunice #1 site. Basic Energy Services 


adjusted the electronic actuator valve which repaired the 


leak. Basic Energy Services is currently taking bids to 


construct a concrete offload pad that will stop future 


spills coming from the load line. All storage tanks have 


been emptied until a new discharge permit is issued. 


 


In the future, Basic Energy Services L.P. will report 


unauthorized releases of water contaminants in 


accordance with any additional commitments made in its 


approved Contingency Plan that may exceed the 


standard specified at 20.6.2.3103 NMAC. The OCD’s 


Environmental Bureau will then be notified with a 


report.  


 


 


AREA OF REVIEW (AOR) 


Chevron’s Mark Owen #006H (30-025-07005), located 


just 300ft east of the Eunice #1 brine well, was plugged 


in June 2016 and the site was released January 2019. In 


2016, Chevron also installed a 95ft deep monitoring well 


(CP-01358-POD7) on the pad approximately 150ft 


southeast of the Eunice #1 brine well.  No new wells 


penetrating the Salado Formation have been installed 


within the area of review (1 mile radius) in the past 2 


years.  


 


SUMMARY OF SURVEYS 


Basic Energy Services L.P. is still looking in on what the 


best practice will be for gathering data needed to have a 


good account of the size and shape of the cavern. The 


past has shown that the Sonar Survey did not depict a 


true assessment. Perhaps some other type of electric 


resistivity survey might be used. 


 


Harcrow Surveying will be using drones to survey and 


monitor any surface subsidence at the well site. The 


initial baseline survey was completed in April 2019 (see 


above section 2.B.1).  


 


FACILITY ACTIVITIES OR EVENTS 


In January 2019, the Eunice #1 brine well (BW-002) was 


shut in due to an expired discharge permit. All storage 


tanks were emptied and will remain empty until a new 


discharge permit is acquired.  
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Certification 


 


Basic Energy services LP (Owner / Operator) by the Officer, whose signature appears, below, accepts this permit and 


agrees to comply with all submitted commitments, including these terms and conditions contained here.  


Basic Energy Services L.P. will continue to monitor all placed guides lines to insure a safe and environmental operation to 


the public and its surrounding.  Basic Energy Services LP further acknowledges that the OCD may, for good cause shown, 


as necessary to protect fresh water, public health, Safety and the environment, change the conditions and requirements of 


this permit administratively. 
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Conditions Accepted By: 


 


 


 


 


 


 
“I certify under penalty of law that I have personally examined and am familiar with the information submitted in this document and all attachments 


and that, based on my information those individuals immediately responsible for obtaining the information, I believe that the information in true 


accurate and complete.  I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information including the possibility of fine and 


imprisonment.” 


 


 


 


 


Basic Energy Services LP 


Company Name – Print name above 


 


 


 


Cory Walk  


Company Representative (Authorized Agent) – print name 


 


 


 


_____________________________________________ 


Company Representative Signature 


 


 


 


Title:   Permitting Agent (Permits West Inc.) 


 


 


Date:     1/23/2020















Monthly Fluids Injected and Brine Production Volumes (bbls) and Pressures (PSI) 


2017 – 2019 


 


 


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



3 
 

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
To: "Cory Walk"; Hull, Jason
Subject: RE: [EXT] BW-002 Eunice Brine
Date: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 3:53:00 PM

Cory, et al.:
 
OCD is in receipt of your msg. below and will respond soon.
 
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
 
 
From: Cory Walk <cory@permitswest.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 9:33 AM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us>; Hull, Jason
<jason.hull@basicenergyservices.com>
Subject: [EXT] BW-002 Eunice Brine
 
Good Morning Carl,
 
I understand that NMOCD has requested Basic Energy Services to submit a closure plan and a
plugging and abandonment plan for their Eunice Brine well (BW-002). Basic is still intending on
permitting this well and have been making the necessary steps to comply with previous orders.
Subsidence surveys have been completed, they have been gathering documents and working on
annual reports, etc. They are currently hung up on getting a monitoring well installed. As this is land
owned by Chevron, Basic has been struggling to get an agreement from Chevron to allow them to
drill a monitoring well. 
 
As Basic does not desire to presently plug and abandon this well, does the OCD still require the
submittal of these plans? Or can Basic proceed in gathering the necessary documents for compliance
and submit them ASAP, along with a renewal application? Please advise.
 
Thank you,
 
--
Cory Walk

mailto:CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us
mailto:cory@permitswest.com
mailto:jason.hull@basicenergyservices.com
mailto:CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD


Natural Resources Specialist/Geologist
Permits West
37 Verano Loop
Santa Fe, NM  87508

Office: 505-466-8120
Mobile: 760-445-4409
































